Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 9:53 AM

To: '‘Burrows, Byron T.'

Cc: Ward, Julie M.; Vielhauer, Trina; Arif, Syed; Waters, Jason; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: RE: Big Bend Truck Unloading Generic Exemption Letter

Attachments: BB Coal Truck Unl Letter 050410.pdf

Byron,

This is to acknowledgé receipt of your letter regarding the truck unloading of up to a total of 5000 tons of coal at the Big
Bend Station.

We understand that the plant will conduct the unloading to minimize emissions. Once unloaded, the plant will use the
same practices for material transfer and conveying that are currently in place.

We will file your notification with correspondence related to the Big Bend Station.
Sincerely,

Jeff Koerner, New Source Review Section
850-921-9536

From: Burrows, Byron T. [mailto:BTBurrows@tecoenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 5:20 PM \
To: Vielhauer, Trina; Koerner, Jeff; Arif, Syed; Waters, Jason

Cc: Ward, Julie M,

Subject: Big Bend Truck Unloading Generic Exemption Letter

Attached is the letter that we discussed describing that the truck unloading process qualifies as a generic exemption.
We plan to begin the truck unloading process tomorrow. Please let us know if you need additional information. Thanks
again for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Byron

Byron T. Burrows, PE, BCEE

Manager-Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company

PO Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Office-813.228.1282

Mobiie-813.230.3445

Fax-813.228.1308
http://www.tampaelectric.com/environmental
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